

Minutes							
MEETING TYPE	Kentucky Board of Emergency Medical Services – Special Called Medical Oversight Meeting						
DATE	June 5 th , 2023	TIME	1:30 PM EST				
LOCATION	Virtual	ROOM	Teams				

Men	nbers						
P	Chris Lokits-Chair		Dr. Dave Gelbart				
Р	Brandon Johnson		Dr. Jeff Thurman				
Р	Brent Turvey	Р	Michael Wiggins			6 Total Current Members; 4=	
#	Item	Disc	cussion/Issue	Action/Responsible Party			
1	Call to Order	Off	Officially call meeting to order		Meeting called to order at 1003 EST.		
2	Roll Call	Che	Check roll and ensure quorum		Quorum was established with four (4) members present with audio and visual capabilities.		
3	Approval of Minutes	Me	dical Oversight 1) March 8 th , 2023		Motion to approve the minutes by Brent Turvey and seconded by Brandon Johnson. Motion carries. Item six was discussing the CPR Resuscitation issue and there was a motion for Legal to put Dr. Lubbers changes into regulatory form. Legal believes that issue is taken care of when we amended the state protocols. If the committee doesn't want us to put those into regulatory form anymore, we need a motion to rescind that motion from that meeting. Motion to rescind the motion made in Item six on the March 8 th meeting asking Legal to put the CPR rules in regulatory form by Brent Turvey. Seconded by Brandon Johnson. Motion carries.		
4	Public Comment						
5	Interfacility ALS Transfer workgroup	Workgroup Members: • Dr. Thurman, Dr. Dave Gelbart, & Michael Wiggins		information due t	ne document and gathering to some problems they've ran into. te it ready for the next meeting.		

Purpose and Scope of Committee

The medical oversight committee shall address issues pertaining to quality assurance, medical control, scope of practice, medical standards of curricula or other related issues as may be assigned by the board.

6	Regulatory Revision	202 KAR 7:550 • EMSC Advisory	This has been delayed due to some concern from the EMSC Committee on the pediatric equipment and up for discussion today. At this time, this regulation isn't ready so we will continue to work on it. Motion to accept the document as is right now with changes discussed by Brent Turvey and seconded by Michael Wiggins. Motion carries.
7	KY Scope of Practice Review	From Education Committee-Review of Scope of Practice, approved at the Special Called meeting.	This will be addressed at the July meeting.
8	Pilot Programs-Jessamine County EMS		Mr. Goodpaster gave a brief synopsis of the two Pilot Programs and answered questions from the Committee accordingly. Motion to approve Pilot Program 1 by Brandon Johnson and seconded by Brent Turvey. Motion carries. Motion to approve Pilot Program 2 by Brent Turvey and seconded by Brandon Johnson. Motion carries.
9	Adjournment	Next Meeting Date: July 12 th , 2023	Mr. Listerman has resigned from the Committee. We will be filling that position soon. Motion to adjourn by Brent Turvey and seconded by Brandon Johnson. Motion carries. Meeting adjourned at 1211 EST.

Purpose and Scope of Committee

The medical oversight committee shall address issues pertaining to quality assurance, medical control, scope of practice, medical standards of curricula or other related issues as may be assigned by the board.